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MEMORANDUM TO: Project Engineers 

    Project Design Engineers 

 

FROM:   B. C. Hanks, P. E. 

    State Structures Engineer 

 

DATE:    July 16, 2021 

 

 

SUBJECT: DESIGN MANUAL REVISION 

 

A new Design Manual Chapter 8 has been developed from the text and figures in Chapter 

12 (Miscellaneous) related to Approach Slabs. The new chapter and figures incorporate 

policy memoranda issued since December 2017 and provides clarification on current 

design practice.  

 

The updated Chapter 8 has been incorporated into the Design Manual. Chapter 12 

approach slab text and figures have been removed from the Design Manual. The Design 

Manual, as well as the updated Design Manual Figures, are available on the Structures 

Management Unit website. 

 

 

BCH/THC/BAQ 

 

Cc: G. Muchane, P. E. 

 W. K. Fischer, P. E. 

 B. Tharrington, P. E. 

 J. L. Pilipchuk, L. G., P. E. 

 S. R. Morgan, P. E. 

 T. L. White, P. E. 

 T. M. Bruton, P. E. 

 V. G. Mabry 

 D. C. Muller, P. E. 

 Division Bridge Program Managers 

 Regional Bridge Construction Engineers 

 Area Construction Engineers 
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